

President's Message

ell, May 2015 is already here and our 44th Annual Car Show is only 2 weeks away. Congratulations to all who worked hard to get all of our sponsors. If I have counted correctly, we have 82 sponsors for our show. The posters have been printed and are at the clubhouse. Please pick these up for your sponsors. There should be enough printed for each sponsor and a few extras. If more are needed, let me, Bruce Anliker, or Rich Holmes know. Let's all thank these sponsors by visiting , utilizing, and letting them knowthat Alamance Region AACA appreciates their financial help for our car show.

While our car show preparations are well underway, we still need drinks and water to sell at the show. Bring those to the clubhouse at the next meeting 5-9-2015, or on Tuesday 5-12-2015 at 6:30PM when we assemble the goody bags.

Several of our members attended the Kiwanis Car Show in Gibsonville on 4-18-2015. The weather was threatening according to the weather report, but it turned out beautiful. A few pictures of the show will follow in the newsletter. May is full of car shows, so attend, enjoy, take pictures, and send a writeup to Bruce Anliker our newsletter editor.

So far this year we have added 5 memberships to Alamance Region AACA. This is a fantastic effort and result for our club. Let's all work to keep new members welcome and keep them active in our activities.



See you at our next meeting on the 9th of May.

Meeting Minutes for April 2015

he April 2015 meeting of the Alamance Region AACA was held at our clubhouse on Saturday, April 11th at 6:30 PM. The meeting was called to order by our president, Billy Patterson, who thanked the hosts, the Holmes family (Richard, Judy, Rick and Debbie). We had 39 people attending including 35 members, 2 children and 2 guests. Tyler Solomon was Bruce Anliker and Melony's guest and Billy Mebane was a returning guest. Ed & Linda Burns and John & Janice Greiner, our newest members were in attendance.

Our president, Billy Patterson asked if the March 2015 were accepted as written. Henry Gaither, Jr. made the motion and John Cox seconded the motion to accept as written.

Jeannie was asked to give treasurer's report. She mentioned that the sponsor sheets and money needed to be turned in ASAP. We have 82 sponsors and 12 of these are new sponsors for this year. She mentioned that we are up to ~\$7000 and have 8 preregistrations. Jeannie mentioned that Ed & Linda Burns are new members and their signed form has gone to National AACA. Jeannie will mail Billy Mebane's member form to him so he can fill it out.

Bill Webster mentioned that they needed help for the Gibsonville car show on April 18th.

Billy Patterson asked Mary Watson to report on the annual audit. The audit was done

Next Club Meeting May 9, 2015 at 6:30pm Alamance Region Clubhouse Burlington, NC by Mary Watson, Barbara Klutz and Ray Fowler. Mary mentioned that Jeannie does a great job as treasurer. Mary also mentioned that Jeannie provided the savings & loan info, bank statement info, S&L statements, check

Nov. Issue

Dec. Issue

10/28/15

11/25/15

2015 Officers

President:	Billy Patterson 336-580-0655
V. President: H	enry Gaither, Jr. 336-266-4466
Secretary:	Cathy Dover 919-616-1180
Treasurer:]	Jeannie Johnson 919-563-0184
Board of Directors	
Ex-Officio:	John Cox 336-449-7568
2015:	Alan Irwin Butch McKensie Richard Holme
Committees	
Bldg/Grounds:	RichardHolmes 336-578-1511
Editor:	Bruce Anliker 336-413-7704
Hospitality:	Barb & Jim Ivey 336-282-4642
Membership:	Floyd Smith 336-228-1526
Show Chairman	n: Chip King 336-227-8619
Chief Judge:	Rick Holmes 336-578-5334
Webmaster:	Ed Tulauskas 336-684-8085
Youth Coordinator:	
Rick Holmes 336-578-5334 Auto Project Manager:	
ТВА	
Hosts:	
May: Pat and Sam Burk	
The Weak Spark	
Deadlines:	
June Issue:	5/27/15
July Issue:	6/24/15
Aug. Issue: Sept. Issue	7/22/15 8/26/15
Oct. Issue	9/30/15
Nov Icente	10/28/15

Meeting Minutes for April 2015 (con't.)

balances and all info for the car show for the annual audit. Our total annual income was \$10,987.43. Some of our annual expenses included charity donations, checks to the AACA museum and library, ACC automotive program scholarship, remembrance gifts/deaths, club house expenses, etc.

Chip King gave an update on the car show. He mentioned that the Burlington City Council met Tuesday @ 7PM and requested a person from the car club to be at the meeting. Chip attended the meeting. The updates and info below was given by Chip:

- Chip handed out the car show assignments
- Street closure is approved for car show
- Betty Smith (clerk) sent confirmation letter which we received on April 9th.
- Insurance rider from National needed corrections
- Chip paid \$25 for street use fee on Tuesday
- We have streets downtown on 5/16/14 until 4:30PM
- Porto-johns for show (we will rent one and use one from Butch McKensie
- Depot will be opened up @ 6:30am 5/16/15
- We will meet at the club house @ 6:30Pm on Tuesday, May 13th to prepare the goody bags. Bring any items to put into goody bags.
- Bill Cox will take pictures during car show
- Bring drinks, water and hospitality items

- Checked with O.T Smith on fire extinguishers and we are OK
- Vests and walkie-talkies will be at the registration table
- The 2 featured cars need to be at the depot early the morning of the show
- We have 8 or 9 vendors this year
- Police all areas to make sure all trash is picked up after show
- Mary Watson and John Cox will be on the radio (Friday 5/15/15 @ 10:30am)
- The 1/2 page newspaper ad will run on the Wednesday before the car show (5-14-15)
- For judges-lunch will be ready when judging is done (use judging badge to get a drink)
- We will need 100+ sponsor posters at the club house

Pat Burke and Lynn Pickett mentioned that we need to patronize the sponsor's businesses during the year.

Bill Cox had a short program with pictures he had taken from several events. These pictures included ones from the Charlotte Auto Fair (taken on 4/11/15), the Hilton Head Island Concourse Car Show, the Hillsborough Tour on Dec.7, 2014 (with the different period houses and cars), the Hospice car show in Oct. 2014 and a few pictures of our car show last May.

Our meeting was adjourned at 8:40PM by a motion from Herb Klutz and second by John Cox.

Cathy Dover

April Treasurer's Report

hanks to our members' tireless efforts, we will have a record year for sponsors for our spring car show! At present we have 74 paid sponsors and 10 of those also chose to advertise on our website. The poster looks great, compliments of our graphic artist, Bruce Anliker! Registrations for the car show are showing up in the club mailbox. Thanks to all those who have been passing out registration forms at local car shows. John Cox and Mary Watson will be on Radio Station WBAG (AM 1150) at 10:30 am on Friday, May 15, talking about our show with host, Olin Campbell, and taking phone calls on the show. Look for our half-page ad in The Burlington Times-News on Wednesday, May 13. We are looking forward to good weather and a record attendance at our show on May 16!

Jeannie Zohnson



Photos from the Gibsonville Kiwanis Car Show courtesy of Billy Patterson.





Alamance Region AACA PO Box 565 Mebane NC 27302

